
WALSH ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

7415 East Main 

Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

(505) 327-4892 

March 22, 1996 

Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay 
New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
2040 S. Pacheco 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Non-Standard Location 
Williams Production Company 
Rosa Unit #9A 
1250' FNL, 2245' FWL 
Section 11, T31N R6W 
Rio A r r i b a , NM 
Blanco Mesa Verde 

Dear Mr. LeMay, 

This i s a request on behalf of Williams Production Company f o r 
a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval f o r a non-standard gas l o c a t i o n i n the 
Blanco Mesa Verde pool f o r the referenced w e l l . 

The w e l l i s staked a t the top of a r e l a t i v e l y l e v e l r i d g e 
which slopes sharply t o the west i n t o Navajo Lake. Section 11 i s 
s l i g h t l y l a r g e r than normal so t h i s proposed l o c a t i o n i s 400' from 
the middle of se c t i o n 11. The proposed spacing u n i t i s the west 
h a l f of Section 11, T31N, R6W, which i s 320 acres. 

A l l of the l e g a l l o c a t i o n s i n the N/2 NW/4 contained 
concentrated archaeological s i t e s and a r t i f a c t s . An a l t e r n a t e 
l o c a t i o n was staked 270' FNL and 2380 FWL. This i s also a Non­
standard l o c a t i o n and i t i s extremely close t o the Rosa Unit Com 
#148 which was r e c e n t l y completed i n the Mesa Verde pool i n the 
SW/SE of sec t i o n 2. 

As the Unit Operator of the Rosa U n i t , Northwest P i p e l i n e i s 
the only o f f s e t operator. Attached i s a p l a t i n d i c a t i n g the w e l l 
l o c a t i o n and proposed spacing u n i t and a topographical map of the 
area. 



Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n and approval of t h i s 
a p p l i c a t i o n . I f you have any questions please do not h e s i t a t e t o 
c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 
President, Walsh Engineering 

cc: Lance Hobbs, WPC 
NMOCD Aztec NM 
BLM Farmington NM 



DUtrtct I 

ro Box ino. ii****. NM Mi-ti-ino 
DUtrlrt II 

PO Drawer OO. Artcln. NM fS21l-07l* 

DUtrtct III 

1000 Kl<t Bra** Rd- Alice. NM 17410 

DUtrkt IV 

PO Box 20K*. Ft. NM I7SO4-20W 

State of New Mexico , ^ 
Eacrgjr. Ml«eraJ» A Natural Rcaoaircca Dcpar. M 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
PO Box 2088 

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

Form C-IC 
Revised February 21. 190 

Instructions on bac 
Submit to Appropriate District Offic 

State Lease - 4 Copi 
Fee Lease - 3 CopK 

• AMENDED REPOR 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
1 API Number • Fool Code ' Pool Name 

4 Properly Cod* • rroperty Name 

Rosa Unit 
' WcB Number 

9A 
' OGRID No. ' Operator Name 

W i l l i a m s Production C o . 
'Elev alios 

6427* 
1 0 Surface Location 

U L or lol no. Section Towmhip Range Lot Ida Feet from tbe North/South Enc Feet from the East/Wat fine C M I sty 

C 1 1 31 N 6 W 1 250 North 2245 West R . A . 
1 1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface 

U L or lot ao. Section. Township RaD«c Lot ldn Feet from the North/South Gnc Feet from the E u t / W a t Cnc Ce« sty 

1 1 Dedicated Acres 

320 

u Joist or InrUI 

N 
" Consolidation Code 

U 

u Order No. 

NO ALLOWABLE WELL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED 
JARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION 

1 7 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hereby certify that the information contained herein if 
true and complete to the best of my btowieite and belief 

Signature 

Paul C . Thompson (Agent) 
Printed Name President 

Walsh Engr. & Prod. Corp. 
Title 

2/29/96 
Dale 

''SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
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Mike Stogner 

From: Ernie Busch 
To: Mike Stogner 
Subject: WALSH ENG PROD CORP(NSL) 
Date: Monday, March 25, 1996 1:44PM 
Priority: High 

ROSA UNIT #9A 
1250'FNL;2245'FWL 
C-11-31 N-06W 
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL 
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April 28, 1996 

Williams Production Company 
c/o Walsh Engineering & Production Corp. 
Attention: Paul C. Thompson 
7415 East Main 
Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

Dear Mr. Thompson: 

Reference is made to your application on behalf of the operator, Williams Production Company 
of Salt Lake City, Utah, dated March 22, 1996 for an unorthodox Blanco-Mesaverde "infill" gas well 
location on an existing standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit ("GPU") for said Blanco-
Mesaverde Pool, comprising the W/2 of Section 11, Township 31 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, Rio 
Arriba County, New Mexico. Said GPU is currently dedicated to the Rosa Unit Well No. 9 (API No. 
30-039-07975), located at a standard gas well location 1800 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from 
the West line (Unit K) of said Section 11. 

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 2(d) of the "General Rules For The 
Prorated Gas Pools of New Mexico/Special Rules and Regulations For The Blanco-Mesaverde Pool", 
as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8170, as amended, the following described well to be drilled 
at an unorthodox "infill" gas well location in said Section 15 is hereby approved: 

Rosa Unit Well No. 9-A 
1250' FNL - 2245' FWL (Unit C) 

Further, both the Rosa Unit Well Nos. 9 and 9-A are to be dedicated to the subject GPU, further 
said wells and GPU will be subject to all existing rules, regulations, policies, and procedures applicable 
to prorated gas pools in Northwest New Mexico. 

Sincerely, 

3UX 
Administrative Order AWL-"*"*"*'* 

William J. LeMay 
Director 

WJL/MES/kv 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec 
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Farmington 
U. S. Bureau of Reclamation - Durango, Colorado 


